
From: Dykema, Linda D. (DCH)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 2:43 PM
To: Miller, Corinne (DCH); LyonCallo, Sarah (DCH); Groetsch, Kory J. (DCH); Priem, Wesley F. (DCH)
Subject: 2012 MMWR re Lead in DW
Attachments: MMWR lead in DW.pdf

"Current water sampling protocols were designed to assess the adequacy of water treatment, not the level of human exposure to lead. Important fluctuations in water lead levels might be missed because of limitations inherent in sampling protocols developed for regulatory purposes."

Linda D. Dykema, Ph.D.

Environmental Public Health Director
Division of Environmental Health
Michigan Department of Health & Human Services
517.335.8566
dykemal@michigan.gov